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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 9:43 AM
To: 'Joel Lowry'; 'cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com'
Subject: 2RP-2122 - Grizzly's Kersey State Battery Historical - Site Assessment Report and Amended 

Remediation Workplan - nJMW1335341610

 
 
12/07/2020 
 
Grizzly Energy 
 
Via Joe Lowry ‐ eTech 
 
Report and plan as noted and titled in subject header and  received 11/11/2020 as modified from earlier submittal is 
APROVED with conditions.  This includes an identification with soil boring of more definitive evaluation of depth to 
groundwater.  Boring to a maximum  of 55 feet or encountered water bearing depth.  Please grab soil samples as 
appropriate to evaluate subsurface conditions.  If groundwater is encountered at 51 feet of less below surface the more 
stringent values for assessment for Table 1 of Rule 29 must be attended, and provisions for sampling groundwater 
should be utilized. 
 
Thank you for your efforts.  If conditions change please keep OCD aware. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
 
Bradford Billings ● Enviro. Spec. A  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
5200 Oakland Ave. NE Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113  
505.670.6549. |bradford.billings@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/  
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
  
 


